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PRIME MINISTER’S OFFICE

Main Block, Perdana Putra Building

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62502 Putrajaya, Malaysia

EBREES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YIR : (603) 8888 3444
EA N : WwWw.pmo.gov.my
BFA-I : ppM@pmo.gov.my

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY
Block 4 G1, Wisma Tani

No. 28, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4

Federal Government Administrative Centre

62624 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YIR : (603) 8888 6020
AN : https:/www.kpkm.gov.my
BFA-I : pro@kpkm.gov.my

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Wisma Pertahanan

Jalan Padang Tembak

50634 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
BHEES : (603) 4019 9999

T7YITR :(603) 2691 4163
YAk : www.mod.gov.my
BFA—=IL : mindef@mod.gov.my

MINISTRY OF DOMESTIC TRADE AND COST OF LIVING
No. 13, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative Centre

62623 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7vIR : (603) 8882 5983
P EAr : www.kpdn.gov.my

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

Block E8, Complex E

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62604 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BHEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YITR :(603) 8884 6411

I 7Yk : WWw.moe.gov.my
BFA—=IL : kpkkpm@moe.gov.my

MINISTRY OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND
INNOVATION

Level 1 -7, Block C4 & C5, Complex C

Federal Government Administration

62662 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YITR :(603) 8888 9070
Jx 7Yk : www.mosti.gov.my

EFA—)L : enguiry@mosti.gov.my

MINISTRY OF FEDERAL TERRITORIES
Block 1 & Block 2, Menara Seri Wilayah
Precint 2, 62100 Putrajaya

BEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YTR :(603) 8889 7957
RN : WWW.jwp.gov.my

BFA-IL : webmaster@jwp.gov.my

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Ministry of Finance Complex

No.5 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62592 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000
T7YIR :(603) 8882 3893 /3894
AN : www.treasury.gov.my
BFA—=IL : pro@treasury.gov.my

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

Wisma Putra Complex

No. 1, Jalan Wisma Putra, Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62602 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000

T7VIR :(603) 8889 1717 /8889 2816
AN s www.kln.gov.my
BFA—=IL : pro.ukk@klin.gov.my

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Block E1, E3, E6, E7 & E10, Complex E
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000

DYk : www.moh.gov.my
BFA—=IL : ukk_khpgn@moh.gov.my

MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS

Setia Perkasa 1,2,7 & 9

Kompleks Setia Perkasa Pentadbiran
Kerajaan Persekutuan

62546 Putrajaya

BEES : (603) 8886 8000
T79I R :(603) 88891613 /1610
DYk : www.moha.gov.my
BEFXA—IL : pro@moha.gov.my

MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
No. 51, Persiaran Perdana

Precint 4, 62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8000 8000

T79I R :(603) 8891 3182
DYk : www.kpkt.gov.my
BETFXA—IL : pro@kpkt.gov.my



MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCES MINISTRY OF WOMEN, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY

Setia Perkasa 3 &4 DEVELOPMENT
Kompleks Setia Perkasa No. 55, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan Persekutuan 62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia
62530 Putrajaya BEES : (603) 8000 8000
BHEES : (603) 8000 8000 T7IIR :(603) 8323 2037
T7VI R : (603) 8889 2381 RN : www.kpwkm.gov.my
YAk : www.mohr.gov.my BEFAXA—=IL : info@kpwkm.gov.my
BFA—=IL : akpukk@mohr.gov.my
MINISTRY OF WORKS
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND DIGITAL Tingkat 1 - 14, Kompleks Kerja Raya
Lot 4G9, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4 Jalan Sultan Salahuddin
Federal Goverment Administrative Centre 50580 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
62100, Putrajaya BEES : (603) 8000 8000
BHEES : (603) 8000 8000 T7IIR :(603) 2711 3320
T7VIR :(603) 89115183 D71 : www.kkr.gov.my
7Yk : www.kkd.gov.my BEFA=IL : pro@kkr.gov.my
BFA—=IL : webmaster@kkd.gov.my
MINISTRY OF YOUTH AND SPORTS
MINISTRY OF ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES Menara KBS
Wisma Sumber Asli No.27, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
No. 25, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4 Federal Government Administrative Centre
Federal Government Administrative Centre 62570 Putrajaya, Malaysia
62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia BEES :(603) 8871 3333 /8871 3000
BHEES : (603) 8000 8000 TPV R : (603) 8888 8770
T7VIR :(603) 8889 2672 7Y Ah : www.kbs.gov.my
7Yk : Www.nre.gov.my BEFA—=IL : webmaster@kbs.gov.my
BF A=)l : aduannre@nre.gov.my
MINISTRY OF ECONOMY
MINISTRY OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES Menara Prisma
No. 15, Level 6-13 No. 26, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 3
Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2 Federal Government Administrative Centre
Federal Government Administrative Centre 62675 Putrajaya
62654 Putrajaya, Malaysia BEES : (603) 8090 2094 / 2095
BEES : (603) 8000 8000 R AN : www.ekonomi.gov.my
T7YI R :(603) 8880 3441 EFA—=I : ukk@ekonomi.gov.my
YAk : WWw.mpic.gov.my
BFA—-I : webmaster@mpic.gov.my MINISTRY OF ENTREPRENEUR AND COOPERATIVES
DEVELOPMENT
MINISTRY OF RURAL AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT Block E4/5, Government Complex Parcel E
No. 47, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4 Federal Government Administrative Centre
Federal Government Administrative Centre 62668 Putrajaya, Malaysia
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia BEES : (603) 8000 8000
BEES : (603) 8000 8000 T7IIR :(603) 8889 3712
7Yk : www.rurallink.gov.my DYk : www.kuskop.gov.my
BFX—IL : info@rurallink.gov.my BEFX—IL : korporat@kuskop.gov.my
MINISTRY OF TOURISM, ARTS AND CULTURE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ENVIRONMENT
No. 2, Tower 1, Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5 AND CLIMATE CHANGE
62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia Block F11, Complex F
BREES +(603) 8000 8000 Lebuh Perdana Timur, Precinct 1
T7VI R :(603) 8891 7100 62000 Putrajaya, Malaysia
PRl : Www.motac.gov.my EEES - (603) 8000 8000
BFX—IL : info@motac.gov.my TV R - (603) 8889 2672
R Ayl N : www.nrecc.gov.my
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT BEFA-=I : webmaster@nrecc.gov.my
No. 26, Jalan Tun Hussein, Precinct 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre MINISTRY OF PLANTATION AND COMMODITIES
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia No. 15, Level 6-13
BEES :(603) 8000 8000 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2
T7VI R :(603) 8888 0158 62654 Putrajaya, Malaysia
vx7HAk : www.mot.gov.my BEES : (603) 8000 8000
BF A=)l : aduan@mot.gov.my TR - (603) 8880 3482
7Y : www.kpk.gov.my
BFA-IL : portalmaster@kpk.gov.my

BRI 101




EERE

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT FUND
Wisma HRDF

Jalan Beringin, Damansara Heights

50490 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES : 1800-88-4800
YAk : www.hrdcorp.gov.my
BFA—=IL : support@hrdf.com.my

IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT

Level 1 - 7(Podium)

No.15, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BHEES : (603) 8000 8000
YAk : WWw.imi.gov.my
BFA—=IL : opsroom@imi.gov.my
INLAND REVENUE BOARD

Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor, Malaysia
BEES : (603) 7496 8900

YAk : www.hasil.gov.my
BFA—=IL : callcentre@hasil.gov.my

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY CORPORATION OF
MALAYSIA

Unit 1-7, Ground Floor, Tower B

Menara UOA Bangsar

No.5, Jalan Bangsar Utama 1

59000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BHEES 1 (603) 2299 8400
T7IITR :(603) 2299 8989
I 7Yk : WWw.myipo.gov.my

BF A=)l : ipmalaysia@myipo.gov.my

LABUAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AUTHORITY
(LABUAN FSA)

Level 17, Main Office Tower

Financial Park Complex, Jalan Merdeka
87000 Federal Territory Labuan, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8873 2000
T7IITR :(603) 8873 2209
Jx 7k : www.labuanfsa.gov.my

BF A=)l : communication@labuanfsa.gov.my

MALAYSIA BIOECONOMY DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION SDN. BHD.

Ground Floor, Menara Z10

Jalan Alamanda 2, Presint 1

62000 Wilayah Persekutuan

Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 8893 4200

h Ayl : www.bioeconomycorporation.my
BFA—=IL : kc@bioeconomycorporation.my

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
BHD (MIDF)

Level 21, Menara MIDF

82, Jalan Raja Chulan

50200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 2173 8388

oY1k : www.midf.com.my
BFA—=IL : inquiry-feedback@midf.com.my

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MALAYSIA

Galeria PjH

Aras 9 Jalan P4W

Persiaran Perdana, Presint 4

62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8870 5800
T7vIR : (603) 8870 5900
EA N : www.seda.gov.my

BFXA—IL : enquiry@seda.gov.my

ENERGY COMMISSION
No.12, Jalan Tun Hussein, Precinct 2
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8870 8500
T7vIR : (603) 8888 8637
R As N : WWw.st.gov.my

MALAYSIAN TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION SDN BHD (MTDC)

Ground Floor, Menara Yayasan Tun Razak
Jalan Bukit Bintang

55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 2172 6000
T7vIR :(603) 2163 7541
R Al : www.mtdc.com.my

BEFA—IL : comms@mtdc.com.my

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRY-GOVERNMENT GROUP FOR
HIGH TECHNOLOGY (MiGHT)

Prime Minister’s Department

MiGHT Partnership Hub, Jalan Impact

63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 8315 7888
T7YI A :(603) 8312 0300
7Yk : www.might.org.my

BFA—-IL :info@might.org.my

MALAYSIA TOURISM PROMOTION BOARD
9th Floor, No. 2, Tower 1

Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5

62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES 1 (603) 8891 8000
7Y A : www.tourism.gov.my
BFA—IL : enquiries@tourism.gov.my




MALAYSIA DIGITAL ECONOMY CORPORATION SDN.

BHD.
2360, Persiaran APEC
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

BEES : 1800 88 8338/ (603) 8315 3000
T7YIR :(603) 83153115

P EAs : www.mdec.com.my
BFA-I : cliceMDeC.com.my

MALAYSIA PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION
Lorong Produktiviti, Off Jalan Sultan
46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia

BHEES : (603) 7955 7266

7Yk : WWw.mpc.gov.my

BF A=)l : Ketua Pengarah@mpc.gov.my
PORT KLANG AUTHORITY

Mail Bag Service 202, Jalan Pelabuhan Utara
42005 Port Klang, Selangor, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 3168 8211

T7YTR :(603) 3168 8228
YAk : www.pka.gov.my

BF A=)l : onestopagency@pka.gov.my
ROYAL CUSTOMS MALAYSIA

Ministry of Finance Complex, Precinct 2
No.3, Persiaran Perdana

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62596 Putrajaya, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 8882 2100/ 2300
ks S : Www.customs.gov.my
BFA—=IL : cpa@customs.gov.my

SECURITIES COMMISSION
No. 3, Persiaran Bukit Kiara, Bukit Kiara
50490 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES : (603) 6204 8000
T7VIT X :(603) 6201 1818
Jx 7 b~ : WWw.sc.com.my
BF A=)l : cau@seccom.com.my

SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA

Level 6, SME 1, Block B

Platinum Sentral, Jalan Stesen Sentral 2
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 2775 6204 / 6157 / 6303
T7VIT X :(603) 2775 6001

Jx 7k : WWW.Smecorp.gov.my
BFA—=IL : info@smecorp.gov.my

SME BANK

Menara SME Bank

Jalan Sultan Ismail
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 2603 7700
D71k : www.smebank.com.my
BF A=)l : customercare@smebank.com.my

SOCIAL SECURITY ORGANISATION (SOCSO)
Menara Perkeso

281, Jalan Ampang

50538 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 4264 5000
RN : www.perkeso.gov.my
BFX—IL : perkeso@perkeso.gov.my
TELEKOM MALAYSIA BERHAD

Level 51, North Wing
Menara TM, Jalan Pantai Baru
50672 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 2240 1221
T7VIR :(603) 2283 2415
DYk : Www.tm.com.my
TENAGA NASIONAL BERHAD

TNB Platinum

No. 3, Jalan Bukit Pantai

Bangsar

59100 Kuala Lumpur

BEES : (603) 2296 5566
T7VIR :(603) 2283 3686
DYk : www.tnb.com.my
BEFXA—IL :ird@tnb.com.my

EAEIT
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MINISTRY OF INVESTMENT , TRADE & INDUSTRY

(MITI)

Menara MITI No.7, Jalan Sultan Haji Ahmad Shah, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

BEES :(603) 8000 8000

7YX :(603) 6026 4693

Jx 7Y~ www.miti.gov.my BEFA—)L : webmiti@miti.gov.my

EFERERE (MIT)ENSHR

SVAR=IL

Minister (Economic)

High Commission of Malaysia in Singapore
Malaysian Trade Commission

80 Robinson Road #01-02

Singapore 068896

BEES 1 (65) 6222 1356
T7vIR :(65) 6221 5121
BFA-I : kavitha@miti.gov.my
AVRRYVT

Counsellor of Economic Affairs

Embassy of Malaysia (Commercial Section)
Jalan H.R. Rasuna Said, Kav X6

No.1-3, Kuningan

Jakarta 12950, Indonesia

BEES :(6221) 522 4947 / 522 4962
T7vIR :(6221) 522 4963
BFA-I : najeeb@miti.gov.my

4

Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)

35, South Sathorn Road Tungmahamek,
Sathorn Bangkok 10120

Thailand
BEES 1 (662) 679 2190-9

Ext. 2303 /2304 / 2305
T7YI A 1 (662) 679 2200
BFA-I : ezral@miti.gov.my
RhFL

Minister Counsellor (Economic)
Embassy of Malaysia 43-45,

Dien Bien Phu Street Ba Dinh District
Hanoi, Vietham

BEES : (8424) 3734 3849/ 3836
T7YI A : (8424) 3734 3832

Email : suhaili.ismail@miti.gov.my
4> REFE

Minister of Economic Affairs

High Commission of Malaysia in New Delhi
50-M, Satya Marg

Chanakyapuri

New Delhi 110021

Republic of India

BEES :(91-11) 2415 9303
T7VIR :(91-11) 2688 2372
BFXA—=IL : shamilah@miti.gov.my

hEE A\ RAME

Minister of Economic Affairs

Embassy of Malaysia (Economic Section)
No.2 Liang Ma Qiau Bei Jie

Chaoyang District, 100600 Beijing
People’s Republic of China

BEES :(8610) 6532 2533 / 7990
T7vIR :(8610) 65323617
BFA-IL : ongcy@miti.gov.my
~N)LF¥—

Minister of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia in Belgium
Belgium Avenue de Tervuren 414A
1150 Brussels, Belgium

BEES :(322) 776 0376

T79I R :(322) 771 2380
BFA—=IL : miti.brussels@skynet.be
A1 AR

Permanent Representative of Malaysia to the WTO
International Centre Cointrin (ICC)

3rd Floor, Block C

20, Route de Pre-Bois

Case Postale 1909

CH 1215, Geneva 15

Switzerland

BEES 1 (4122) 799 4040
T7YI R 1 (4122) 799 4041
BEFXA—IL : syahril@miti.gov.my

Minister Counsellor (Economy) Embassy of Malaysia
3516 International Court NW Washington DC 20008
United States of America

BEES :(1202) 5729700/ 10/ 34
T7VI A :(12020 572 9782/ 882
BEFAXA—IL : hairil@miti.gov.my



MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

MIDA Sentral, No 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, Kuala Lumpur Sentral, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

EEES 1 (603) 2267 3633

T 7YY R :(603) 2274 7970

D71~ : www.mida.gov.my BFA—)L :investment@mida.gov.my

YL—27RERFET (MIDA)BNEHFR

PITKEE

S VHIR=I

Consul (Investment)/Director

High Commission of Malaysia

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
No.7, Temasek Boulevard

26-01, Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987

BEES 1 (65) 6835 9326 /9580 / 7069
T7YIR : (65) 6835 7926

BEFXA—=IL : singapore@mida.gov.my
A—RALZUT7

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 6, 16 Spring Street

Sydney NSW 2000, Australia

BEES :(6102) 9251 1933
BFA—=IL : sydney@mida.gov.my
hEE A REFE

L&

Consulate General of Malaysia

(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 807-809, Level 8

Shanghai Kerry Centre

No.1515, Nanjing Road (West)

Shanghai 200040

People’s Republic of China

BEES 1 (8621) 6289 4547
T7VIR :1(8621) 6279 4009
BFA—=IL : shanghai@mida.gov.my
=)

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 1804B-05

CITIC Plaza Office Tower

233 Tianhe Be Road Guangzhou

510610, People’s Republic of China

BEES 1 (8620) 8752 0739
T7YI A : (8620) 8752 0753
BF A=)l : guangzhou@mida.gov.my

=R

Counselor (Investment)/Director

Embassy of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit C, 12th Floor, Tower A, Gateway Plaza

No. 18, Xiaguangli, East Third Ring North Road
Chaoyang District, 100600 Beijing

China

BREES :(8610) 8440 0071/ 0072
T7VI R :(8610) 8440 0076
BFA-I : beijing@mida.gov.my

BE

R

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
32F, Shiroyama Trust Tower

4-3-1, Toranomon, Minato-Ku

Tokyo 105-6032, Japan

BEES :(813) 5777 8808
T7VI R :(813) 5777 8809
BEFXA—IL : tokyo@mida.gov.my
KER

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Mainichi Intecio 18-F

3-4-5, Umeda, Kita-ku

Osaka 530-0001, Japan

BEES :(816) 6451 6661
T7YI A :(816) 6451 6626
BFA—=IL : osaka@mida.gov.my
AREREH

Counselor (Investment)/Director

Embassy of Malaysia

(Malaysian Trade and Investment Centre)

Level 17, Standard Chartered Bank Korea Limited Building
47, Jongro, Jongro-gu

Seoul 110-702 Republic of Korea

BEES :(822) 7336130 /6131
T7YIT R 1(822) 7336132
BFA—IL : seoul@mida.gov.my
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Director (Investment)

Malaysian Friendship & Trade Centre

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

12F, Suite A, Hung Kuo Building

167, Tun Hua North Road, Song Shan District 10549
Taipei, Taiwan

777 EREER

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Unit 2205, 22nd Floor, Tower A,

Business Central Tower, Dubai Media City

(P.O. Box 502876) Dubai

BHEES 1886 (2) 2718 6094 United Arab Emirates

T7VIR :(8862) 2514 7581 BEES :(9714) 4343 696 / 4343 697

BEF A=) : taipei@mida.gov.my T7YIR :(9714) 4343 698
BF A=)l : dubai@mida.gov.my

AVR

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia (Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

81 & 87, 8th Floor

3rd North Avenue Maker Maxity

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

Mumbai 400051

India

BHEES :(9122) 2659 1155 /1156

T7VIR 1(9122) 2659 1154

BF A=)l : mumbai@mida.gov.my

R

7R A5)7

Director Consul (Investment)/Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
42, Avenue Kleber
75116 Paris, France

BEES :(331) 4727 6696 / 3689

BFX—=IL : paris@mida.gov.my
K1

75297k

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia

(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 9, HAT 64

Bleichstrasse 64-66

60313 Frankfurt Am Main

Germany

BEES : (4969) 8700 679-0
BFA—-IL : frankfurt@mida.gov.my
S 2a

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 6, Burkleinhaus

Birkleinstrasse 10

80538 Munich, Germany

BEES : (4989) 2030 0430
T7YIR : (4989) 2030 0431-5
BFA-I : munich@mida.gov.my

Consulate of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
2nd Floor, via Albricci 9

20122 Milan (MI), Italy

BEES :(3902) 8909 3824
T7YI A :(3902) 8909 5418
BFA-IL : milan@mida.gov.my
AT —FTV

Economic Counsellor

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
c/o Embassy of Malaysia

Karlavaegen 37

P.O. Box 26053

S-10041 Stockholm, Sweden

EBEES : (468) 440 8400 / (468) 440 8416
T7VI R :(468) 791 8761

BTFA—=IL : stockholm@mida.gov.my

EE

Counsellor for Investment/Director

High Commission of Malaysia

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
17 Curzon Street

London W1J 5HR
United Kingdom
EBEES : (4420) 7493 0616
T7YITR : (4420) 7493 8804

BFA—IL :london@mida.gov.my




ryJLFT

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
APA-GIZ Plaza,

Blyukdere Caddesi

No: 191 Level: 12, No:24

34330 Leventistanbul/TURKIYE

BHEES 90212905 11 00

BF A=)l : istanbul@mida.gov.my

ek

Yo/

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
226, Airport Parkway, Suite 480

San Jose, CA95110

United States of America

BHEES :(1408) 392 0617

BF A=)l : sanjose@mida.gov.my

/7

H3d

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
John Hancock Centre, Suite 1810

875, North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, IL60611

United States of America

BEES :(1312) 787 4532
T7YI A :(1312) 787 4769
BEFXA—=IL : chicago@mida.gov.my

Z—a—3—7

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia

(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
313 East, 43rd Street

New York, NY 10017

United States of America

BEES :(1212) 687 2491
T7YI R :(1212) 490 8450
BFXA—=IL : newyork@mida.gov.my
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T W-ZILIZM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 4, East Wing

No. 88, Menara Bina Darulaman Berhad
Lebuhraya Darulaman

05100 Alor Setar

Kedah, Malaysia

BEES :(604) 731 3978
T7YIR :(604) 731 2439
BFA—=IL : kedah@mida.gov.my

NFUM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 14.01, Level 14, Menara Boustead Penang
39, Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah

10050 Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

BHEES : (604) 228 0575
T7VIR :(604) 228 0327
BFA—=IL : penang@mida.gov.my
RS

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
4th Floor, Perak Techno Trade Centre (PTTC)
Bandar Meru Raya

Off Jalan Jelapang

P.O.Box 210

30720 Ipoh

Perak, Malaysia

BEES :(605) 5269 962 / 961
T7II X :(605) 5279 960
BFA-I : perak@mida.gov.my

XZvhAM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
3rd Floor, Menara MITC Kompleks MITC

Jalan Konvensyen

75450 Ayer Keroh

Melaka, Malaysia

BHEES : (606) 232 2878
T7VIR :(606) 232 2875

BF A=)l : melaka@mida.gov.my

ROV -ZAVEFUM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Suite 13.01 & 13.02

13th Floor Menara Zurich

70200 Seremban

Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia
BHEES 1 (606) 762 7921
T7VIR :(606) 762 7879

BF A=)l : nsembilan@mida.gov.my

J'3i—JUM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
No. 5, Level 13, Menara Tabung Haji

Jalan Ayer Molek

80000 Johor Bahru

Johor, Malaysia

BEES :(607) 224 5500 / 5057
T7IIA :(607) 224 2360
BFX—IL : johor@mida.gov.my

JAVASZ)\|

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Tingkat 10 KLM, Menara Zenith, P.O Box 178,
Jalan Putra Square 6, Putra Square

25200 Kuantan, Pahang Malaysia

BREES :(609) 513 7334
T7YITR :1(609) 513 7333
BFA-I : pahang@mida.gov.my
IS5 VM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Aras 5-C, Menara Pejabat Kelantan Trade Centre
Jalan Bayam

15000 Kota Bharu

Kelantan, Malaysia

BEES :(609) 748 3151
T7YITR :(609) 744 7294
BFA-I : kelantan@mida.gov.my
w7 d—)LM

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
22nd Floor, Wisma MBSA Persiaran
Perbandaran

40000 Shah Alam

Selangor, Malaysia

BEES :(603) 5518 4260

T7VI A :(603) 5513 5392
BFXA—IL : selangor@mida.gov.my

LA

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
5th Floor, Menara Yayasan Islam Terengganu
Jalan Sultan Omar

20300 Kuala Terengganu

Terengganu, Malaysia

BEES :(609) 622 7200

T7VI R :(609) 623 2260
BEFA—-IL : terengganu@mida.gov.my




PIAVI

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Lot D9.4 & D9.5, Tingkat 9

Blok D, Bangunan KWSP Karamunsing

P.O Box 11915

88100 Kota Kinabalu

Sabah, Malaysia

BEES :(6088) 211 411
T7VIR :1(6088) 211 412

BEF A=)l : sabah@mida.gov.my
HZ779M

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority

4th Floor, Bangunan Bank Negara Malaysia Kuching
Jalan Satok, P.O.Box 716

93714 Kuching

Sarawak, Malaysia

BEES :(6082) 254 251 / 237 484
T7vIR :(6082) 252 375
BEFXA—=IL : sarawak@mida.gov.my
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MALAYSIA EXTERNAL TRADE DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE, Jalan Sultan Haji Ahmad Shah, Off Jalan Tuanku Abdul Halim, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BEEEES 1 (603) 6207 7077
771~ : www.matrade.gov.my

77w X :(603)6203 7037 Toll Free: 1800-88-7280
BFA—JL :info@matrade.gov.my
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A—=AZIU7

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia

Trade Section (MATRADE)

Level 7,432 St. Kilda Road

Melbourne, Victoria 3004, Australia

BHEES :(613) 9832 8600

T7VIR 1(613) 98328610

BFA—IL : melbourne@matrade.gov.my

7I7
RFYT

hEARHANE

=

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Section)
Unit E, 11th Floor, Tower B, Gateway
Plaza No. 18, Xiaguangli

North Road Dongsanhuan
Chaoyang District

Beijing 100027

People’s Republic of China

BEES :(8610) 8451 5109/5110/5113
T7YI A :(8610) 8451 51123
BFXA-IL : beijing@matrade.gov.my

B EB

Assistant Trade Commissioner
Level 14, Unit 1403 - 1404

The Office Tower, Shangri-La Centre
9 Binjiang Road (East)

Chengdu City, Sichuan 610021
People’s Republic of China

BEES : (8628) 6687 7517
T7VIT X :(8628) 6687 7524

BF A=)l : chengdu@matrade.gov.my
=M

Trade Commissioner

Room A19, 30th Floor International

Commerce Center No.235 North

Tianhe Road Tianhe District

Guangzhou 510610

People’s Republic of China

EEES : (8620) 3877 3865

T7YIRX :(8620)3877 3985

BFX—=IL : guangzhou@matrade.gov.my

BE

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia

(Trade Section)

1901, 19th Floor, Malaysia Building

50 Gloucester Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
People’s Republic of China

BEES :(852) 2527 8109

T7VI R :(852) 8148 3440

BFA—IL : hongkong@matrade.gov.my
i)

Trade Commissioner
Consulate General of Malaysia
(Trade Section)

Unit 807-809, Level 8
Shanghai Kerry Centre

No. 1515 Nan Jing Road (West)
Shanghai, 200040

People’s Republic of China

BEES :(8621) 6289 4420 / 4467
T79I A :(8621) 6289 4381
BFA—IL : shanghai@matrade.gov.my
=D

Trade Commissioner

Malaysian Friendship & Trade Centre
(Trade Section)

10F-D, Hung Kuo Building

No. 167 Dun Hua North Road

Taipei 105, Taiwan

BEES : (8862) 2545 2260
T7VIA :(8862) 2718 1877
BFA—IL : taipei@matrade.gov.my




RIR

Trade Commissioner
Ginza Showadori Building,
6F 8-14-14, Ginza, Chuo-ku
Tokyo 104-0061, Japan

AERE

Trade Commissioner Embassy of Malaysia
(Malaysian Trade and Investment Centre)

17th Floor,

Standard Chartered Bank Korea Limited Building
47, Chongro, Chongro-gu

BHEES :(813) 3544 0712/0713 Seoul, 03160 Republic of Korea
T7YIR :(813) 3544 0714 BEES :(822) 7396813 /6814
BFA—=IL : tokyo@matrade.gov.my T7YIR :(822) 7396815
BF A=)l : seoul@matrade.gov.my
KR
Marketing Officer
Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation
Mainichi Intecio 18F
3-4-5, Umeda, Kita-ku
Osaka 530-0001, Japan
BEES 1 (816) 6451 6520
T7VIT X :(816) 6451 6521
BFA—=IL : osaka@matrade.gov.my
I
14VK LINA
FxoHA Trade Commissioner

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia (Trade Section)
Capital 2A, 2nd Floor, 554 & 555, Anna Salai
Teynampet, Chennai 600018

Consulate General of Malaysia

Trade Section (MATRADE)

Suite 301, 3rd Floor, Naman Centre

Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

India Mumbai 400051, India

BEES :(9144) 2431 3722/ 3724 BEES :(9122) 2659 7272/ 7273

T7VIR 1(9144) 2431 3725 T7VIR :(9122) 2659 7274

BFA—=IL : chennai@matrade.gov.my BFA—IL : mumbai@matrade.gov.my
N

REArPIF7

HYRIT A= S

Marketing Officer JvhILY

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)

No. 220-222, Preah Norodom Boulevard
Sangkat Tonle Bassac

Khan Chamkarmorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

BHEES :(855) 23721224

T7VIR :(855) 2372 1225

BF A=)l : phnompenh@matrade.gov.my
714y

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)

Level 4, 107 Tordesillas Street
Salcedo Village
Makati, Metro Manila 1227, Philippines

BEES 1 (632) 8662 8270
T7IITR :1(632) 8662 8271
BF A=)l : manila@matrade.gov.my

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)

12th Floor, Plaza Mutiara

JI. DR. Ide Anak Agung Gde Agung
Kav.E.1.2No. 1 &2

Kawasan Mega Kuningan, Jakarta 12950
Republic of Indonesia

BEES :(6221) 576 4297 / 4322
T7YI R 1(6221) 576 4321
BFA—IL : jakarta@matrade.gov.my
XG>y

Marketing Officer

Konsulat Jeneral Malaysia

JIn. P. Diponegoro

No.43 Kota Medan

Sumatera Utara 20152, Indonesia

BEES :(62) 61 4531342/5271
T7VI R :(62) 614534681
BFA=IL : medan.robert@matrade.gov.my
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Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

Commercial and Investment Office
4th Floor, Unit 401

Sathorn Square Office Tower

98, North Santhorn Road, Silom

NhFL
R—FIvm
Trade Commissioner
Consulate General of Malaysia (Trade Section)
1206-1207, 12th Fioor, Me Linh Point Tower
2, Ngo Duc Ke Street, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand BEES :(8428) 3822 1468
BEES :(662) 2108 1792 /1793 /1794 T7YIR :(8428) 3823 1882
T7YVI X :(662) 2108 1795 BFA-I :hcmc@matrade.gov.my
BFX—=IL : bangkok@matrade.gov.my

N/A
SYIN— Marketing Officer
Trade Commissioner Embassy of Malaysia
Embassy of Malaysia Trade Office (MATRADE)
Trade Office (MATRADE) 45-46 Dien Bien Phu Street
No. 82, Pyidaungsu Yeiktha Road Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietnam
Dagon Township, 11191 Yangon, Myanmar BEES :(8424) 3734 7521
BEES :(951) 2301951 /1952 T7YT R :(8424) 37347520
T7II X :(951) 230 1954 BFA-I : hanoi@matrade.gov.my
BFX—=IL : yangon@matrade.gov.my
BrI7
YOI TIET
Trade Commissioner AR ) 1%
Consulate General of Malaysia Marketing Officer

(Commercial Section)

14th Floor Saudi Business Centre
Madina Road P.O Box 20802
Jeddah 21465, Saudi Arabia

BEES :(96612) 653 2143 /2198
T7vIR :(96612) 653 0274
BFA-I : jeddah@matrade.gov.my
7275 REE

Trade Commissioner

Malaysia Trade Centre

c/o Consulate General of Malaysia

Lot 1-3 Ground Floor &

6-10 Mezzanine Floors

Al-Safeena Building Near Lamcy Plaza
Zaabeel Road P.O.Box 4598, Dubai
United Arab Emirates

BHEES :(9714) 335 5528
T7VIR :(9714) 335 2220
BF A=)l : dubai@matrade.gov.my

Embassy of Malaysia
Office No. 939, 9th Floor
Al Fardan Office Tower
PO Box 31316, West Bay

Doha, Qatar

BEES : (974) 4410 1604/ 974 4410 1605
T7YIT A :(974) 4410 1500

BFA—IL : doha@matrade.gov.my
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T5YR DOF1F

Marketing Officer Marketing Officer

Service Commercial De Malaisie Embassy of Malaysia

De L' Ambassade De Malaisie Trade Office

90, Avenue Des Champs Elysees 18, Arselnalna St.

75008 Paris, France Pechersk

BEES :(331) 4076 0000 / 0034 Kiev 01011, Ukraine

T7YIR :(331) 4076 0001 BEES 1 (38044) 285 5235

BFA-I : paris@matrade.gov.my T7IIA :(38044) 285 5238
BFA—IL : kiev.vitaly@matrade.gov.my

[ 9

Trade Commissioner ~L3

Consulate of Malaysia (Trade Section) Trade Commissioner

Level 9, HAT 64 Matrade Istanbul

Bleichstrasse, 64 — 66, 60313 No.76, 20th Floor, Buyukdere Caddesi

Frankfurt am Main, Germany Maya Akar Center Plaza

BEES 149 (0) 69 247 5015-10 34394 Esentepe Istanbul, Turkey

T7IIR 149 (0) 69 247 5015 - 20 BEES :(90212) 217 8003

BFX—IL : frankfurt@matrade.gov.my T7VI A :(90212) 217 8005
BEFXA—IL : istanbul@matrade.gov.my

A D

Embassy of Malaysia "=k

Marketing Officer Trade Commissioner

Trade Office (MATRADE) Embassy of Malaysia

Hazman utca 8 Trade Office

1026 Budapest, Hungary Premises 3, 9th Floor

BEES :(361) 461 0290 Zlote Tarasy Tower

T7VI X :(361) 461 0291 59, Zlota Street

BEFA-I : budapest@matrade.gov.my 00-120, Warsaw, Republic of Poland
BEES 1 (4822) 2221765/ 1766

1507 T7IIR :(4822) 2221764

Trade Commissioner BEFX—IL : warsaw@matrade.gov.my

Consulate of Malaysia

Via Albricci 9 RE

20122 Milan, Italy Trade Commissioner

BEES :(3902) 669 81839 Malaysian Trade Commission

T7VI X :(3902) 670 2872 3rd & 4th Floor, 17 Curzon Street

BEFA-I : milan@matrade.gov.my London W1J 5HR, United Kingdom
BEES 1 (4420) 7499 5255 / 4644

AS>E T7YI R 1 (4420) 7499 4597

Assistant Trade Commissioner BEFX—IL :london@matrade.gov.my

Embassy of Malaysia (Commercial Section)
Rustenburgweg 2
2517 KE The Hague, The Netherlands

BEES :(3110) 4627 759

T7VIRX :(3110) 4627 349
BFA—=IL : rotterdam@matrade.gov.my
a7

Trade Commissioner

The Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Section)

2nd Floor, R01-209

Dobrynya Business Centre

#8, 4th Dobryninskiy per.

119409 Moscow, Russian Federation

BEES : (7495) 966 00 62
BFXA—IL : moscow@matrade.gov.my
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Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia

Commercial Section

777 South South Figueroa Street, Suite 600

Los Angeles, CA 90071

United States of America

BEES :(1213) 892 9034

T7VIT X :(1213) 9559142
BFA—=IL : losangeles@matrade.gov.my

NA7ZE FAUYLERE

Trade Commissioner

Malaysia Trade Centre

703 Waterford Way, Suite 150

Miami, Florida 33126

United States of America

BEES :(1305) 267 8779
T7VIT X :(1305) 267 8784
BFA—=IL : miami@matrade.gov.my

K - 57 PR

Z—a—3—7

Trade Commissioner/Consul Commercial
Consulate General of Malaysia

Commercial Section

3rd Floor, 313 East, 43rd Street

New York, NY 10017

United States of America

BEES :(1212) 682 0232
T7VIR :(1212) 983 1987

BF A=)l : newyork@matrade.gov.my

ZILEYFY

Marketing Officer

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)

Villanueva 1040

C1426BMD Buenos Aires

Republic of Argentina

BEES :(54) 11 4776 0504 / 2533
T7VIT R :(54) 11 4776 0604

BFA—-IL : buenosaires@matrade.gov.my

729

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office

771, Alameda Santos, Suite 72

7th Floor, 01419-001, Sao Paulo, Brazil

BEES :(5511) 3285 2966
T7YI R :(5511) 3289 1595
BEFAXA—=IL : saopaulo@matrade.gov.my

FU

Trade Commissioner

Oficina Commercial de Malasia
Embajada De Malasia

Avda Tajamar 183

Oficina 302, Las Condes

Santiago, Chile

BEES 1 (5622) 234 2647

T7VI R :(5622) 234 2652
BFXA—=IL : santiago@matrade.gov.my
XF£20

Trade Commissioner

MATRADE Mexico City

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)

Paseo de Las Palmas # 425

Torre Optima 3, Office 1102

Col. Lomas de Chapultepec

Del. Miguel Hidalgo, C.P. 11000

Mexico City, Mexico

BEES :(5255) 5201 4540

T7VI A :(5255) 5202 7338
BEFXA—IL : mexicocity@matrade.gov.my




729%h

7k

Marketing Officer

Embassy of Malaysia
Commercial Section (MATRADE)
21, E1-Aanab Street

Lavel 2, Mohandessine, Giza
Arab Republic of Eqypt

BEES :(20) 100 623 7229
BFA—=IL : cairo@matrade.gov.my
g=—r

Marketing Officer

High Commission of Malaysia
Trade Section (MATRADE)
Block 91/404, Gigiri Groove

SOUTH AFRICA

Trade Commissioner

High Commission of Malaysia
Economic Office (MATRADE)

8th Floor, Sandton City Office Tower
Cnr Rivonia Road and 5th Street
Sandhurst Ext 3

Sandton, Johannesburg

Republic of South Africa

BEES :(2711) 268 2380/ 2381

T7VI R :(2711) 268 2382

BFA—=IL : johannesburg@matrade.gov.my
Z3dR

Assistant Trade Commissioner

P.O Box 42286 High Commission of Malaysia

00100, Nairobi, Kenya Trade Office (MATRADE)

BEES :(25420) 712 0915 Unit 2, Block F28

T7YI A :(25420) 7120916 502 Close, 5th Avenue, Off Ondo Street

BFA-I : nairobi@matrade.gov.my Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
BEES :234 (0) 908 723 1987
BFA—IL : lagos@matrade.gov.my

~
77
ZILX b A

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Section)

7th Floor, Block A, “Ken Dala” Business Centre

38 Dostyk Ave, Medeuskiy District

Almaty, 050010, Kazakhstan

BHEES :7(727) 2321582/ 1583 /1584
BF A=)l : almaty@matrade.gov.my

P AN

Marketing Officer

Trade Office (MATRADE)

Embassy of Malaysia

56-58, Tafakkur Street,

Yakkasaray District Tashkent 100070,
Republic of Uzbekistan

BEES 1998 71 254 0961
T7VIT X :998 900 04 1122
BFA—=IL : tashkent.ulugbek@matrade.gov.my
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Director

Matrade Southern Regional Office
Suite 6B, Level 6

Menara Ansar, 65 Jalan Trus

80000 Johor Bahru, Johor, Malaysia

BHEES 1 (607) 222 9400
T7VIR :(607) 222 9500
BFA—=IL : johor@matrade.gov.my
BRI = PR

Director

Matrade Northern Regional Office
Bangunan KWSP, Ground Floor
No. 3009, Off Lebuh Tenggiri 2
13700 Bandar Seberang Jaya

Pulau Pinang

BHEES : (604) 398 2020
T7VIR :(604) 398 2288

BF A=)l : penang@matrade.gov.my
BRI E R

Director

Matrade Eastern Regional Office

Level 5, Menara Yayasan Islam Terengganu
Jalan Sultan Omar

20300 Kuala Terengganu

Terengganu, Malaysia

BEES :(609) 624 4778 / 6778
T7II X :(609) 624 0778

BF A=)l : terengganu@matrade.gov.my

BvZ74

Director

Matrade Sarawak Office

Level 10, Menara Grand

Lot 42, Section 46, Ban Hock Road
93100 Kuching

Sarawak, Malaysia

BEES : (6082) 246 780

T7YIR :(6082) 256 780
BFXA—IL : sarawak@matrade.gov.my
pIA

Director

Matrade Sabah Office

Lot C5.2A, Tingkat 5, Block C
Bangunan KWSP, Jalan Karamunsing
88100 Kota Kinabalu

Sabah, Malaysia

BEES : (6088) 240 881 / 242 881
T7vIR : (6088) 243 881
BFAXA—=IL : sabah@matrade.gov.my
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